THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO: 		Hardin County Board of Education

FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:		April 18, 2024

SUBJECT: 	Instructor II Positions for Middle Schools

DISCUSSION: 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Currently, we are utilizing certified staff to monitor the In School Detention Rooms at the middle schools.  This removes a certified teacher from an opportunity to work with students in the content area they are certified to teach.   Hiring a classified Instructor II position at each middle school will free up certified teachers from this task. This classified position would be for 183 days, 7 hours per day, with funding from the general fund with pay range being $19.05 - $29.65 per hour. 

PROPOSAL:
The Board of Education approves an Instructor II position for each middle school.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Hardin County Board of Education approve an Instructor II position for each middle school.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve an Instructor II position for each middle school.

